




From: Friends of French Prairie
To: Clark Cathy
Subject: New petition to you: Oregon House of Representatives: Stop House Bill 2696
Date: Tuesday, March 05, 2013 6:27:49 PM

Dear Oregon House Committee on Transportation and Economic Development
(Committee Administrator), 

Friends of French Prairie started a petition "Oregon House of Representatives: Stop
House Bill 2696" targeting you on Change.org that's starting to pick up steam. 

Change.org is the world's largest petition platform that gives anyone, anywhere the
tools they need to start, join and win campaigns for change. Change.org never
starts petitions on our own -- petitions on the website, like "Oregon House of
Representatives: Stop House Bill 2696", are started by users. 

While "Oregon House of Representatives: Stop House Bill 2696" is active, you'll
receive an email each time a signer leaves a comment explaining why he or she is
signing. You'll also receive periodic updates about the petition's status. 

Here's what you can do right now to resolve the petition: 

Review the petition. Here's a link:
<="">http://www.change.org/petitions/oregon-house-of-representatives-
stop-house-bill-2696

See the 177 signers and their reasons for signing on the petition page.
Respond to the petition creator by sending a message here:

http://www.change.org/petitions/oregon-house-of-representatives-stop-
house-bill-2696?response=35d9c43c50fc

Sincerely, 
Change.org 

There are now 177 signatures on this petition. Read reasons why people are signing,
and respond to Friends of French Prairie by clicking here: 
http://www.change.org/petitions/oregon-house-of-representatives-stop-house-bill-
2696?response=35d9c43c50fc  
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